

## CURRICULUM VITAE - Amit Bajaj

<b>Function:</b>	Project Manager, Senior Consultant
<b>Born:</b>	November 30, 1980
<b>Citizenship:</b>	Indian
<b>E-mail:</b>	amit@inca.no
<b>Phone:</b>	+47 994 37 374
<b>Address:</b>	Trudvangveien 47 N-1368 Stabekk, Norway
<b>Civil status:</b>	Married



I am a PMP Certified Project Manager having 7 years' diversified experience in various sectors spreading across Consulting, Automobile, Shipping and Oil & Gas.

### Specialties

- Project Management
- Business Process Modeling/Re-engineering
- Solution Management
- Worked with IFS, Netsuite, Infor (Extensity)Project/Sharepoint Server
- Enterprise Asset Management

### **Projects for Inca, Headstrong & IFS Solutions India:**

- 07.2008 – Present     **Inca Consulting, Oslo – Project Manager/Senior Consultant**  
 I joined Inca in 2008 and worked on IFS, APMT projects in Project Management Role. Was responsible for leading, coordinating Project Management Activities for IFS Projects in APMT.I also worked on SOLIS (Internal Project) and lead the team for Installation, Configuration, Development and Implementation of Project/SharePoint Server 2007/2010. I also led a team of Network Engineers for Data Centre Setup for Inca Consulting.
- 07.2006 – 06.2008     **Netsuite, India – Business Analyst.**  
 NetSuite is a leading provider of integrated business application software for small and mid-sized businesses. NetSuite's online products enable companies to manage all key business operations in a single hosted system.
- 10.2006-05.2007     **Gujarat Pipavav Port Ltd (AP Moller), India - Business Analyst.**  
 Leading a team of Maintenance and Inventory Super Users which involves Implementation including As-Is and To- Be Mapping, Gap Analysis, preparation of Solution Design Document and Finalization of Project Related activities.
- 01.2006-09.2006     **ENI, Italy - Business Analyst.**  
 Implementation of Enterprise Asset management system for efficient operation of South Pars Oil and gas Industry Phase. Responsibilities included project planning, preparing and execution of EAM Module covering Equipment administration, Preventive and Corrective Maintenance (PCM), Material Requisition, Material Purchase Requisition and Work Order Management, APQ

Analysis, Inventory Management.

01.2002-06.2005

**Hindustan Aeronautics Limited, India - Business Analyst.**

Implementation of IFS ERP System at 17 sites of Hindustan aeronautics Limited throughout India. Responsibilities included development of Business Process flow for Maintenance Department, IFS Plant Maintenance and Manufacturing Module Integration at Aircraft division and implemented Material Request flow with integration of maintenance and inventory.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

2008 – Present

**Project Manager – Inca Consulting, Norway**

Inca Consulting is a Norwegian based consultancy firm which offers PMI certified project managers, specialized in management of international ERP implementation projects.

Inca Consulting provides best practice in project management of ERP implementation projects and assist clients in assuming control of their implementation projects

2007 – 2008

**Project Consultant – Headstrong.**

A global consultancy with a 20+ year history delivering targeted solutions and a full complement of services from assessment to implementation to maintenance using multi-shore resources and global project management, methods and standards. One of the leading consulting organization with global delivery centers at Noida & Bangalore in India.

2005 - 2007

**Project Consultant – IFS Solutions India.**

IFS is one of the world's leading providers of component-based business software developed using open standards. Since 1983, IFS has been a provider of business applications focused on meeting the needs of different industry verticals

2003 - 2005

**Project Engineer - Delphi Automotive System (Gurgaon).**

Responsible for New Project Implementation. Successfully worked as the main lead in APQP Teams and as the lead for the Project Launch of Honda, Nissan and Indica. Responsible for leading a team of line associates for Production and Production Planning

**EDUCATION:**

2008 – 2008

PMP, PMI

1999 – 2003

Bachelor of Technology in Mechanical Engineering, Amity School of Engineering and Technology

1995 - 1998

H.S.C., C.B.S.E. from Mata Jai Kaur Public School, New Delhi (High School)